

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: SBurrows@Pembina.com; BBachmeier@Pembina.com;

December 16, 2024

Mr. Scott Burrows
President and Chief Executive Officer,
Pembina Cochin, LLC
4000, 585-8 AVE SW
Calgary, AB Canada T2P 1G1

RE: CPF 3-2020-5004

Dear Mr. Burrows:

On March 18, 2021, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Pembina Cochin, LLC (Pembina) a Consent Order incorporating the terms of the Consent Agreement between the parties. This Consent Order included a Civil Penalty assessment and a requirement to take corrective actions on your pipeline. Based on our review of the documentation provided by your staff and confirmation of payment of the civil penalty, it has been determined that Pembina has complied with the terms of the Consent Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Bob Bachmeier, Manager of Regulatory and Environmental, US Operations, Pembina Cochin, BBachmeier@Pembina.com